



P.O. BOX 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᓂᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

NWB File No: 2BE-BUG0712/TR/B1

August 1, 2007

Mr. Jack Charlton
UR-Energy Inc.
2020 Brentwood
St. Lazare, QC J7T 2G5
Email: charltonex@bellnet.ca

Re: Acknowledgement and Receipt of Water Use Fee for the BUGS Project

Dear Mr. Charlton:

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) acknowledges receipt on July 26, 2007 of your water use fee, cheque number 002047, for the above project. The NWB will be returning this cheque as this fee was received on March 27, 2007.

Your next fee is required on May 1, 2008.

Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or e-mail licensingtrainee@nunavutwaterboard.org if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Richard Dwyer
Licensing Trainee

Enclosure

Cc: Jim Rogers, DIAND